WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

WETTON is a small village, in a romantic part of the Moorlands, 2 miles W. of Alstonfield, and 8½ miles E. of Leek, near the place where the rivers Hamps and Manyfold pursue their subterraneous channels under the rugged limestone rocks; but in rainy seasons the water does not all pass under ground, but part of it may be seen flowing through the deep valleys.  Wetton parish contains 485 inhabitants, and 2600 acres of land, of which the Duke of Devonshire is the chief owner.  The Church (St. Margaret) was rebuilt in 1820, at the cost of £600, except the tower, which has three bells.  The perpetual curacy, valued at £90, is in the patronage of M. Burgoyne, Esq., and incumbency of the Rev. W. M. Ward, of Hartington, Derbyshire.  Here is a small Weslyan chapel.  The Free School was endowed by John Mellor, in 1719, with an annuity of £4, and the poor have 12 shillings yearly, left by 

Thomas Bagshaw, in 1705, and the interest of £20, left by William Lowndes, in 1825.  The wake is on the first Sunday in September.  About 1½ mile N. of Wetton, is the hamlet of ECTON, above which rises ECTON HILL, where there is a copper mine, which was first wrought in the seventeenth century, and for many years produced a yearly profit of £30,000 to the Duke of Devonshire; but the ore having become scarce, it was given up by his Grace about 20 years ago, and let to a small company of working miners, who still find a tolerable remuneration for their labour.  This mine formerly yielded about three hundred tons of pure copper annually; and on the opposite side of the hill, there was a prolific lead mine, now exhausted.  Near it, in a lofty and precipitous cliff which rises above the Manyfold, is the stupendous cave called “Thor’s House Cavern,” (see page 52,) over the summit of which a poor man, (Titterton Mycock,) fell in a state of inebriation in 1825, and was dashed to pieces on the rocks below.  Here are quarries of excellent marble, and variegated limestone.  Near Castern, on the S.E. side of the parish, is Clamps-in-the-Wood, a farm house embowered within the windings of a circular hollow in the hills, and secluded, like the happy valley of Rasselas, from the rest of the world.

Wetton


Marked * are at Ecton.

Alcock Martha, victualler, Royal Oak

Alcock Thomas & Barker John, higlers

Bott Arthur, plumber, painter, etc.

Carrington Samuel, schoolmaster and parish clerk

Carrington Samuel, junior, shoemaker

*Ecton Copper Mines Co. Abraham Thompson, manager, and S. Bonsall, agent

Gould John, grocer and draper

Heath John, plumber, painter, etc.

Millward William, butcher

Redfern John, corn miller

Redfern Thomas, shoemaker

Wheeldon John, tailor

Farmers

Alcock Daniel

Barker Francis, bailiff

Barton John

Beardmore George

Bestwick Sarah

*Bonsall Samuel

Cantrell John

*Cantrell Ralph

Clamp John, Wood

Cockayne William

Fallows Edward

Fallows Richard

Finney Richard

Finney Judith

Foster Thomas

*Grindey Sampson

Hill Francis

*Kidd Joseph

Lowndes Thomas

Mellor Robert

*Naylor Richard

Sheldon Francis

Taylor William

Wain Ralph

Wain Thomas

White W., Castern

Wint William

Carrier. –

John Mort, to Leek, Wednesdays

